
ADDENDUM NO.1 

September 24, 2018 
RFP 18-788 Fabrication and Installation of Signs for Parking Pilot Program 

VILLAGE OF OAK PARK 
123 MADISON STREET 

OAK PARK, IL 60302 

PROPOSAL DUE DATE: September 28, 2018 @ 10:00AM 

This addendum forms a part of the Request for Proposal (RFP) Documents and amends the original 
documents dated September 19, 2018. The addendum is being issued to provide clarifications and 
responses to several questions asked by various firms via email. Where any part of the proposal 
documents are amended the unaltered provisions are to remain in effect.  

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum with a separate email. 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

1) Would you consider this a design/build? 
• The Village is interested in receiving proposals for design services.  Sign Design should 

be included as an Alternative Bid.  All design files must be transferred to the Village in a 
commonly readable format for future use by Village staff. 

• If proposing design services, ensure that the specs follow the design standards as found 
in the current MUTCD sign manual found at this website: 
https://mutcd.fhwa.dot.gov/ser-shs_millennium.htm 

• In the absence of a design proposal, the Village will provide sign designs.  The signs 
proposed for the area include: 

i. 3-Hour Parking, 8AM to 8PM, Monday-Friday. 
ii. No Parking XXXX For Street Cleaning. 

iii. Night Permit Parking Only 
iv. Pay-by-Plate Parking 
v. Others possible, TBD 

2)  What is the total amount of square feet of signage? 
• Typical parking signs in Oak Park are 12” x 18”, but sizes may range up to 12” x 36”, and 

the Village would consider 18” wide signs for this pilot. 
• There are an estimated 1,200 to 1,700 parking regulation signs in the pilot area 

currently.  Many of these will be replaced with an updated sign, one-for-one, while 
some will be consolidated. 

3) What is the total amount of lineal feet of posts? 
• It is not known what the total lineal feet of posts required will be.  It is the Village’s 

intention to use existing posts wherever possible and reduce the need to install new 
posts, keeping total lineal feet of new posts to a minimum. 
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4) What are the designs for the signs that will be needed?  (Or currently existing signs) 
• See answer to Question 1. 

5) What type sheeting is required for the signage? 
• Diamond Grade Cubed sheeting  

6) Do you have a map? 
• See attached map and outlined “Parking Pilot Area”.  This map shows curbs with 

daytime restrictions, which will all be standardize with this project to 3-hour parking 
Monday-Friday.  All curbs noted to have daytime restrictions will thus have signage 
updated to reflect the new restriction. 

• Permits, Pay-by-Plate Parking, and Street Cleaning signs may also be required to be 
updated within the Parking Pilot Area. 

7) Is there a cost estimate or budget available for this project? 
• The Village is not able to provide a cost estimate or budget. 

8) What type of banding is to be used? 
• Standard stainless steel banding, except for on black decorative poles, in which case 

black colored banding is to be used 

 

Will Gillespie 
Division Manager 
Parking & Mobility Services 
Village of Oak Park 
708-358-5752 
wgillespie@oak-park.us  
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